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Dear Mr Mason

|cEG

REDACTED ‘

I am writing fo request information from New South Wales Community Services regarding

CEG current compliance with regulations following a recent media

feport, The media report dlleges that:

* A man has been charged with the indecent assault of a four-year-old girl at a
childcare centre

* Detectives arrested the man, at thmmcilify. following an
investigation which began when th ntacted the police. If's alleged
the man attacked the girl a number of times.

NCAC will inform‘CEG of its communications with Community
Services regarding concerns raised in the media report.

I would appreciate any advice you are able to provide regarding this service at your earliest
convenience.

Yours sincerely
Susan Reade
Ceneral Manager Quality Assurance
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